
begin to function, the minimum needs could be 
reduced to 400 million dollars. This figure 
represented less than one-quarter of one per 
cent of the national income of the Members 
of the United Nations not including the coun­
tries receiving help from UNRRA. It was equal 
to the amount spent by the United States of 
America, the United Kingdom and Canada in 
one and one-third days during the war. 

The United Nations could therefore bear the 
· burden. They had the means; all that was 

needed was the will to accomplish the end. The 
spirit which had existed during the war ought to 
be manifest in time of peace. However, it was 
necessary to get rid of the bad habit of dividing 
the world into two camps: on one side, the poor 
receiving countries; on the other, the rich giving 
countries. The countries that had received help 
had made their contribution in suffering. Each 
must do his share towards solving the problem, 
even those who were still in need. The sacrifice 
of one day's salary in all the United Nations 
would amount to between 750 and 950 million 
dollars. One day's salary of the members of the 
World Federation of Trade Unions would alone 
amount to 300 million dollars. 

Mr. Ording concluded by giving his full sup­
port to Mr. La Guardia's proposal and by 
urging the Committee to achieve concrete 
results. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

SIXTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 
14 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 
[A/C.2/51] 

25. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA: continuation of ·the general 
discussion 

Mr. KRAFT (Denmark) declared that from 
the very beginning he had been convinced of the 
possibility of a general agreement on the tasks 
which would devolve upon the United Nations 
as a result of the cessation of UNRRA's activities. 
Mr. La Guardia's plan had provided guidance. 

It appeared urgently necessary to envisage a 
plan of international co-operation for the future, 
so as to maintain the prestige of the United Na­
tions and to avoid the disaster which would 
accompany the abandonment of the work they 
had undertaken. 

Mr. Kraft stated that the Danish delegation 
would cast its vote in favour of any draft sup­
porting the plan proposed by Mr. La Guardia. 
He recalled Denmark's efforts and those of other 
countries in the pursuit of this task, paying trib­
ute to President Roosevelt who had been re­
sponsible for the ~tablishment of UNRRA. 

He concluded by saying that while the meth­
ods might vary, the principle of UNRRA would 
have to be maintained. He called for a positive 
solution. 

70 

soins minima pou~ront etre abaisses a 400 mil­
lions de dollars. Ce chiffre represente moins de 
0,25 pour 100 du revenu national des Membres 
des Nations Unies, non compris les pays secourus 
par l'UNRRA. Il est egal a ce que les Etats­
Unis, le Royaume-Uni et le Canada depensaient 
en une journee et un tiers pendant la guerre. 

Les Nations Unies peuvent done supporter 
cette charge. Elles en ont les moyens; il suffit 
qu'elles montrent leur bonne volonte. L'etat 
d'esprit qui a existe pendant la guerre doit se 
manifester en temps de paix. Cependant, il faut 
se debarrasser de la mauvaise habitude que l'on 
a prise de diviser le monde en deux camps: d'un 
cote les pays pauvres qui re~oivent, de l'autre les 
pays riches qui donnent. Les pays qui ont re~u 
des secours ont donne leur part de souffrances. 
Chacun doit donner sa part pour resoudre le 
probleme, meme ceux qui sont encore dans le 
besoin. L'abandon d'un jour de salaire dans 
toutes les Nations Unies donnerait un chiffre de 
l'ordre de 750 a 950 millions de dollars. Le 
salaire d'un jour des adherents de la Federation 
mondiale des syndicats donnerait, a lui seul, 300 
millions de dollars. 

M. Ording conclut en apportant son plein 
appui a la proposition de M. La Guardia et en 
exhortant Ia Commission a aboutir a des r6-
sultats concrets. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

SEIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le jeudi 
14 novembre 1946, a 15 heures. 

President: M. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 
[A/C.2/51] 

25. Rapport du Directeur general de 
.I'UNRRA: suite de Ia discussion gene­
rate 

M. KRAFT (Danemark) declare que, des le 
debut, il a ete persuade de la possibilite d'une 
entente generale sur les taches qui incombent aux 
Nations Unies ala suite de la cessation des activi­
tes de l'UNRRA. Pour les mener a bien, M. La 
Guardia a fourni un plan complet .. 

II apparait extremement necessaire d'entre­
voir l'avenir sur un plan de cooperation intema­
tionale qui maintienne le prestige des Nations 
Unies et evite le desastre que serait l'echec de 
l'reuvre entreprise. 

La delegation danoise votera pour tout projet 
appuyant le plan propose par M. La Guardia. 
Il rappelle les efforts du Danemark et des autres 
pays dans la poursuite de cette reuvre, et ren~ 
hommage au President Roosevelt auquel on d01t 
la creation de l'UNRRA. 

II conclut en indiquant que les methodes peu­
vent varier, mais que le principe de l'UNRRA 
doit subsister. Il reclame des solutions positives. 



Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) said that he 
had followed the preceding discussions on the 
food problem with much interest. He had been 
particularly interested in the constructive propo­
sals of Mr. La Guardia and the representative of 
Brazil. 

He noted, however, that ony one aspect of the 
problem had been studied: the question of 
availability and distribution; the accumulation 
of stock piles was of little importance when 
needy countries did not have the purchasing 
power to avail themselves of surplus stocks. This 
other aspect of the problem would have to be 
solved since the International Bank for Recon­
struction would only furnish long-term credits, 
which could not be used for the immediate pur­
chase of foodstuffs. In his opinion, the system 
devised by the IEFC could not function as long 
as it took only one aspect of the problem into ac­
count. 

He felt that it was essential for the United 
Nations to recognize the economic dislocation of 
European countries, and therefore to examine 
both aspects of this problem. 

As the problem was a crucial one, it ·was in 
his view the Committee's duty to discuss and 
resolve it. 

Mr. MASARYK (Czechoslovakia), after paying 
tribute to Mr. La Guardia's proposal, drew the 
Committee's attention to the difficulties which 
Czechoslovakia had had to face. In his country, 
he said, 300,000 children were undernourished 
and tubercular. He pointed out how necessary 
it was, in the words of former UNRRA Director, 
Governor Lehman; "to help those who helped 
themselves," rather than to cut down supplies 
to a country whose foreign exchange had al­
ready been reduced to a minimum, and which 
would face disastrous circumstances if it used 
long-term credits for the purchase of foodstuffs. 

The Czechoslovak delegation expressed the 
gratitude of the Czech people for the work done 
by UNRRA and pledged the full support of its 
Government toward the Emergency Food Fund 
proposed by Mr. La Guardia. Mr. Masaryk 
thought it a matter of urgent importance to solve 
the food problem once and for all through inter­
national co-operation. Islands of · hunger in 
Europe would be a danger to the entire world; 
and a danger which had to be avoided. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
noted that, thanks to the serious examination of 
the food problem which had been made even 
before the end of the war, UNRRA had been 
able to obtain remarkable results; these results 
were well known to the world. At the end of the 
war it had been necessary to deal with the 
procurement, transportation and distribution of 
foodstuffs to countries which were in no position 
to carry out those functions themselves. 

Today, with UNRRA's task coming to an end, 
the situation was different. As a result of the un­
tiring efforts of the people of the devastated coun­
tries and the tremendous help of UNRRA, starva­
tion had been averted and great progress made 

71 

M. ARGYROPOULOS ( Grece) a suivi avec in­
teret les precedentes discussions sur le probleme 
de !'alimentation, et en particulier les projets 
constructifs presentes par M. La Guardia et le 
representant du Bresil. 

II remarque cependant qu'un seul aspect du 
probleme a ete etudie: on a parle de disponi­
b~lites et de repartition. Or, qu'importent les ac­
cumulations de stocks si les pays deficitaires n'ont 
pas la possibilite financiere de les acheter? Cette 
autre face du probleme doit avoir sa solution, 
carla Banque internationale pour la reconstruc­
tion ne fourhit que des credits a long terme qui 
ne peuvent etre utilises pour l'achat immediat 
de produits alimentaires. A son avis, le systeme 
imagine par l'IEFC ne pourra fonctionner tant 
qu'il ne tiendra compte que d'un seul aspect du 
probleme. 

II est necessaire ·que les Nations Unies tien­
nent compte de la dislocation de l'economie des 
pays europeens et examinent, en consequence, los 
deux aspects de la question. 

Le probleme est crucial; le devoir de la Com­
mission est de le resoudre. 

M. MASARYK (Tchecoslovaquie) rend hom­
mage a Ia proposition de M. La Guardia. II 
rappelle a la Commission Ies difficultes que ren­
contre la Tchecoslovaquie. Dans son pays, 
300.000 enfants sont sous-alimentes et tubercu­
leux. II souligne combien il importe, selon 
!'expression de !'ancien Directeur de l'UNRRA, 
M. Lehman, de "venir en aide a ceux qui s'ai­
dent" au lieu de dimin\ler les repartitions a un 
pays dont les fonds en devises ont deja ete reduits 
a un minimum, et pour lequel il serait desastreux 
d'utiliser des credits a long terme pour l'achat 
de produits a.Iimentaires. 

La delegation tchecoslovaque exprime la gra­
titude de son peuple pour l'reuvre accomplie par 
l'UNRRA et garan~tit la pleine contribution de la 
Tchecoslovaquie au Fonds de secours alimen­
taire propose par M. La Guardia. II importe, 
selon M. Masaryk, de resoudre d'urgence, une 
fois pour toutes, le probleme alimentaire par Ia 
cooperation internationale. La presence d'ilots 
de famine en Europe presenterait un danger 
pour le monde entier, et c'est un danger qu'il 
faut eviter. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
remarquer que, grace a un examen serieux du 
probleme alimentaire auquel il fut procede des 
avant la fin de la guerre, l'UNRRA a pu ob­
tenir des resultats remarquables, bien connus du 
monde entier. Ala fin de Ia guerre, il s'agissait 
de se procurer, de transporter et de distribuer 
des produits alimentaires a des pays materielle­
ment incapables de le faire eux-memes. 

Aujourd'hui que Ia tache de l'UNRRA touche 
a sa fin, la situation est differente. Les efforts in­
lassables des peuples des regions dCvastees et I' aide 
enorme apportee par l'UNRRA ont reussi a ecar­
ter la famine et a faire faire des progres conside-



toward economic recovery. At the end of the 
UNRRA programme, the UNRRA-receiving 
countries would be within sight of pre-war levels 
of agricultural production, their industrial re­
covery would be well under way, and they would 
be in a position to increase their exports substan­
tially. These countries would be able to finance 
a large part of their minimum import needs from 
the proceeds of their own exports and their other 
foreign exchange resources. In · addition, there 
would be available through the International 
Bank for Reconstruction and Development and 
the International Monetary Fund, some fifteen 
thousand million dollars for assisting countries to 
reconstruct and develop their economic life and 
stabilize their currencies, while nearly seven 
thousand million dollars in direct credits and 
loans of the Export-Import Bank had already 
been provided by the United States, and several 
thousand million dollars of additional credits had 
been made available for financing lend-lease in­
ventories and "pipe lines" and for financing the 
sales of surplus property to other countries. 

The Government of the United States was 
aware of the fact that some countries still needed 
relief, but it was opposed to the establishment of 
an international organization to handle the resi­
dual problem, especially in view of the fact that 
the food crisis should be over by next summer; 
to set up a new international organization would 
be a time consuming task. The Government was 
therefore in favour of simpler and more direct 
methods, as UNRRA "pipe lines" would be 
running dry by the end of February and the 
critical period would be the late winter and 
early spring. This maqe it imperative to move 
quickly. 

The representative of the United States there­
fore proposed direct and informal consultation 
between Governments in concerting their efforts 
to meet the residual relief needs in 194 7. He 
stated that his Government was determined, sub­

.ject to Congressional authorization, to do its part 
in meeting these needs. The United States had 
always done its part in alleviating suffering in the 
world and had never used food or the misery of 
human beings as a political weapon and did not 
intend to do so now. 

Mr. AReA PARR6 (Peru) stated that the 
problem of the world food crisis, however serious, 
constituted only one of many problems arising 
from the World War. Reviewing the various pro­
posals made by Mr. La Guardia and by the rep­
resentatives of Brazil and the United States of 
America, he expressed regret that the United 
Nations, which had made a magnificent effort to 
overcome wartime difficulties, could not today 
resolve those of peace. From a technical point of 
view the war was not yet over. Why, therefore, 

rabies ala reconstruction economique. A !'expira­
tion du programme de l'UNRRA, les pays 
beneficiaires ne seront pas loin d'atteindre dans 

-.leur production agricole les niveaux d'avant­
guerre, leur reconstruction industrielle sera bien 
avancee et ils seront ep. mesure d'augmenter 
leurs exportations dans une mesure appreciable. 
Ces pays pourront assurer le financement d'une 
grande partie de leurs besoins minima en impor­
tations grace au produit de leurs propres expor­
tations et a leurs autres ressources en devises 
etrangeres. En outre, Ia Banque internationale 
pour Ia reconstruction et le Fonds monetaire in­
ternational pourront mettre une somme d'environ 
quinze milliards de dollars a Ia disposition de cer­
tains pays, pour les aider a reconstruire et a de­
velopper leur vie economique et a stabiliser 
leur monnaie, tandis que pres de sept milliards 
de dollars ont deja ete fournis par les Etats­
Unis, soit directement sous forme de credits, soit 
sous forme de prets de Ia Banque d'importation 
et d'exportation. Enfin, plusieurs milliards de dol­
lars de credits additionnels ont encore ete foumis 
pour des operations de financement se rapportant 
a Ia liquidation des marchandises produites sous le 
regime du Pret-Bail et se trouvant, soit deja entre­
posees, soit en transit, et pour le financement de 
l'achat des excedents des stocks de guerre par 
d'autres pays. 

Le Gouvernement des Etats-Unis se rend par­
faitement compte du fait que certains pays ant 
encore besoin d' assistance, mais il s' oppose a la 
. creation d'un organisme international charge de 
regler le probleme alimentaire qui demeure tou­
jours en suspens, d'autant plus que Ia crise devrait 
prendre fin avant l'ete prochain: la creation d'un 
nouvel organisme international constituerait une 
tache de trap longue haleine. Le Gouvernement 
est done en faveur de methodes plus simples et 
plus directes, car les stocks de l'UNRRA s'epui­
seront vers la fin de fevrier et la periode critique se 
produira a Ia fin de l'hiver et au debut du prin­
temps, d'ou Ia necessite de prendre des mesures 
rapides. 

72 

Le representant des Etats-Unis propose done 
que les Gouvernements echangent des consulta­
tions directes et officieuses, dans le but de reunir 
leurs efforts pour faire face aux besoins d'assis­
tance qui appara.ltront encore en 1947. II declare 
que son Gouvernement est decide, sous reserve de 
l'autorisation du Congres, a contribuer a pourvoir 
auxdits besoins. Les Etats-Unis ont toujours joue 
leur role pour soulager Ia souffrance dans le 
monde; ils ne se sont jamais servis de la nourriture 
ou de Ia misere humaine comme d'une arme poli­
tique et ils n'ont pas !'intention de le faire a 
l'heure actuelle. 

M. AReA PARR6 (Perou) declare que le pro­
bleme de Ia crise alimentaire mondiale, aussi 
serieux qu'il soit, ne constitue que l'un des 
nombreux problemes resultant de la guerre 
mondiale. Prenant en consideration les diffe­
rentes propositions faites par M. La Guardia et 
par les delegues du Bresil et des Etats-Unis, i1 
exprime le regret que les Nations Unies, qui ont 
fait un effort magnifique pour surmonter les 
difficultes de Ia guerre, ne puissent aujourd'hui 
resoudre celles de Ia paix. Du point de vue 



did the United Nations consider the problem from 
a strictly humanitarian aspect or regard it, as the 
United States representative had suggested, as a 
commercial issue to be resolved by means of bi­
lateral agreements? The representative of Peru 
considered that the establishment of an Emerg­
ency Food Fund would be a guarantee of the 
United Nations' intention to adhere to its princi­
ples. Whereas the importance of multilateral 
agreements had· been generally recognized, the 
United States proposal for the conclusion of bi­
lateral agreements ignored the fact that the world 
economy had profoundly changed. during recent 
years. It was incorrect to maintain that only 
areas which had been devastated by the war need­
ed help; other areas, which were under-developed 
because they had not had the opportunity to 
develop their natural resources, also needed 
assistance. 

Mr. Area Parr6 stated that a full solution of 
the problem required action on a world-wide 
scale. 

Mr. CoROMINAS (Argentina) referred to 
Argentina's large contribution to the starving 
countries, and noted that the food problem had 
three aspects: agricultural production, indus­
trialization of agriculture, and, lastly, consump­
tion. 

He envisaged two types of solutions: 

( 1 ) To deal with the problem on a perma­
nent basis, the situation of the farmer would 
have to be stabilized, he needed the necessary 
equipment and credits; consumer markets all over 
the world would also have to be maintained or 
increased. 

(2) To deal with the problem on an emer­
gency basis, agricultural production would have 
to be doubled; farmers in producer countries 
would have to obtain seeds at low prices; agri­
cultural equipment'would have to be supplied to 
agricultural countries; consumer prices would 
have to be fixed, so that the producer could sell 
at a profit; and products would have to be ex-
ported to the countries in need. · 

The Argentine repres~ntative reminded the 
Committee .that they could follow one of two 
courses: to make recommendations which al­
ways remained theoretical, or to undertake obli­
gations which alone were effective. In his view 
it therefore seemed essential to establish an 
agency with coordinating authority, and thus to 
combine the two propositions made by Mr. La 
Guardia and the representative of Brazil. He 
also pointed out that such an organization would 
need to have representation from producer and 
consumer countries, as well as from technical 
agencies. 

The foundation of such an organization 
would be the obligation on the part of agricul­
tural countries to achieve maximl1m production 

strictement materiel, la guerre n' est pas finie; 
comment se fait-il alors que les Nations Unies 
considerent ce probleme du point de vue stricte­
ment humanitaire ou, comme l'a suggere le · 
representant des Etats-Unis, sous !'angle com­
mercial, sa solution residant alors en des accords 
bilateraux? Le representant du Perou estime 
que l'etablissement d'un Fonds de secours alimen­
taire serait une garantie de !'intention des 
Nations Unies de rester fideles a leurs principes. 
L'importance d'accords plurilateraux a ete gene­
ralement admise, tandis que la proposition des 
Etats-Unis d'avoir recours a des accords bila­
teraux ne tient pas compte du fait que l'eco­
nomie mondiale a subi de profondes modifica­
tions au cours de ces demieres annees. II n'est 
pas juste de pretendre que seuls les pays qui ant 
souffert de la guerre ont besoin d'etre aides; 
d'autres regions, qui n'ont pu se developper 
parce que !'occasion ne leur a pas ete offerte de 
developper leurs ressources naturelles, reclament 
aussi leur part d'assistance. 

M. Area Parr6 insiste sur le fait qu'une solu­
tion parfaite du probleme exige des mesures sur 
le plan international. · 

M. ' CoROMINAS (Argentine) fait ressortir 
d'abord la lourde contribution de !'Argentine en 
faveur des pays qui ont souffert de la famine, et 
indique que le probleme alimentaire se presente 
sous un triple aspect: celui de la production 
agricole, celui de !'industrialisation de !'agri­
culture, enfin celui de la consommation. 

Pour le resoudre, il envisage deux categories 
de solutions: 

1 ) des mesures permanentes: stabiliser le 
paysan sur sa terre, lui assurer l'equipement et 
les credits necessaires et maintenir, sinon etendre, 
les marches de consommation; ' 

2) des mesures de crises: doubler les cultures 
de cereales, procurer a bas prix des semences 
aux agriculteurs, mettre a la disposition des pays 
agricoles les machines necessaires, fixer des prix 
avantageux pour le producteur, enfin diriger les , 
produits vers les pays qui en ont besoin. 

. Le representant argentin rappelle les deux 
moyens qui s'offrent ala Commission: la recom­
mandation, toujours bien theorique, et !'obliga­
tion, seule efficace. II lui apparait necessaire de 
creer un organisme de coordination et pour cela 
de reunir les deux propositions faites, celle de 
M. La Guardia et celle du representant du 
Bresil. II note, toutefois, qu'au sein de !'organi­
sation prevue, il importe qu'il y ait, non seule­
ment des techniciens, mais aussi des representants 
des pays consommateurs et des pays producteurs. 

73 

Cette organisation serait basee sur !'obligation 
pour les pays agricoles d'emblaver toutes les 
terres possibles, pour les pays consommateurs, 



and on the part of the consumer countries to in­
crease consumption; to achieve that it would be 
necessary to take certain measures, such as those 
which had been outlined in order to protect all 
countries against the risk of a depression. 

Finally, in order to carry out this scheme, the 
organization would have to be a co-ordinating 
body as the representative of Brazil had already 
suggested. The specialized agencies now con­
cerned with the problem of food would have 
to be combined in order to carry on an effective 
fight against hunger. 

Mr. ABu sHADY (Saudi Arabia) thought that 
the humanitarian work of UNRRA constituted 
one of the most glorious pages in the history of 
the war, and he felt sure that all countries which 
had heard the compelling appeal by its Director­
General would respond to it. 

It seemed that one of the most important fac­
tors in the food crisis was the lack of transporta­
tion facilities. That aspect of the problem had 
been pointed out by several representatives dur­
ing the recent discussion. It would be advisable 
and even indispensable to put all available 
means of transportation into the hands of an 
agency which could organize the transportation 
of products of primary necessity. It might also 
be advisable to postpone the reconversion into 
luxury liners of former troop transports, and 
make them available for the peace-time task of 
saving human lives. War conditions continued 
to exist throughout the world, and made it im­
perative that control and conscription measures 
should be taken for the benefit of all. The dele­
gation of Saudi Arabia considered that imme­
diate needs should have priority over all other 
considerations, while sufficient time should be 
allowed for a thorough study of permanent 
solutions. 

The representative of Saudi Arabia believed 
that in accordance with the reports that had 
been submitted to the Committee, food relief 
should be carried out on the basis of voluntary 
international contributions, and equitable and 
prompt distribution.1 

Mr. WILSON (New Zealand) suggested, in 
view of the many proposals that had been 
presented, that a drafting sub-committee should 
prepare a composite proposal expressing the 
majority view of the Committee. · . 

As regards the food shortage, he felt that the 
situation had improved considerably owing to 
the work which had been done by UNRRA. It 
now remained for the United Nations to ensure 
that an adequate food supply would be available 
in the future. The problem of food shortages 
had already existed before the war, and there 
was a definite danger that it might remain 
unsolved, even after rehabilitation had been 
effected. Lack of food constituted a threat to 
the peace which the United Nations intended to 
preserve; consequently, in solving this problem, 

' See Annex 4d. 

74 

de developper leurs marches; pour cela, il y 
aurait lieu de prevoir des mesures telles que 
celles qui ont ete precedemment indiquees 
pour proteger les pays contre les risques de 
depression economique. 

Enfin, pour mettre ce plan en application, 
!'organisation devrait etre, comme l'a fort juste­
ment declan~ le representant bresilien, une ins­
titution de coordination: il apparait utile, pour 
aboutir efficacement dans Ia lutte menee contre 
la faim, de reunir en une seule les organisations 
specialisees actuelles. 

M. ABU SHADY (Arabie saoudite) considere 
que l'ceuvre humanitaire accomplie par 
l'UNRRA constitue l'une des pages les plus 
illustres des annales de la guerre et que tous les 
pays qui ont entendu le pressant appel de son 
Directeur general n'y resteront pas insensibles. 

II apparait qu'un des facteurs les plus impor­
tants de Ia crise alimentaire reside en Ia carence 
de transports. Ce point a ete mis en valeur par 
plusieurs delegues au cours des recents debats. 
II semble convenable et meme indispensable, 
de mettre, dans Ia mesure du possible, tous les 
moyens de transport disponibles entre les mains 
d'une institution chargee d'organiser le transport 
des produits de premiere necessite. II convien­
drait meme de retarder le reequipement, en ba­
teaux de luxe, de tous les batiments qui ont 
ete utilises comme transports de guerre et qui 
pourraient, aujourd'hui, servir aussi utilement 
les besoins de Ia paix en contribuant a sauver 
des vies humaines. Les conditions de l'etat de 
guerre subsistent dans le monde entier et exi­
gent que des mesures de controle et de requisi­
tion soient prises pour le bien de tous. La dele­
gation de I' Arabie saoudite estime que les neces­
sites immediates doivent avoir Ia priorite sur 
toutes autres preoccupations tandis qu'il faut 
laisser le temps necessaire pour une etude appro­
fondie des solutions permanentes. 

Le representant de 1' Arabie saoudite dit qu'a 
la Jumiere de tOUS Jes rapports qui ont ete SOU­
mis a la Commission, il croit que l'aide alimen­
taire devra s'effectuer sur Ia base de contribu­
tions internationales volontaires et d'une equita­
ble et prompte distribution\ 

M. WILSON (Nouvelle-Zelande) suggere 
qu'un sous-comite de redaction etudie les divers 
amendements presentes pour composer un 
projet de resolution exprimant le point de vue 
de Ia majorite de Ia Commission. · 

A son avis, la situation alimentaire a ete 
grandement amelioree grace aux activites de 
l'UNRRA. II appartient maintenant aux Na­
tions Unies de prendre des dispositions afin qu'un 
approvisionnement adequat en denrees alimen­
taires soit assure a l'avenir. Le probleme de la 
penurie des vivres existait deja avant Ia guerre 
et il y a tout lieu de craindre qu'il ne demeure 
sans solution, meme a pres que le relevement aura 
ete acheve. La menace de famine constitue un 
danger pour la paix que les Nations Unies ant 
pour devoir de sauvegarder; par consequent, en 

1 Voir l'annexe 4d. 



the United Nations would take an important 
step towards the maintenance of peace. 

New Zealand had supported UNRRA in the 
past and was now supporting the proposal deal­
ing with shortages of cereals which had been 
presented by Canada 1 and amendments intro­
duced by the United Kingdom.2 

Mr. Wilson envisaged two alternatives for the 
solution of the problem; one was the establish­
ment of an international organization to replace 
UNRRA, the other was national action by 
supplying countries who would give assistance 
without regard to political or ideological con­
siderations, purely on the basis of need. The 
International Bank and Monetary Fund would 
play an important part in the reconstruction of 
devastated areas and would be a symbol· of in­
ternational co-operation. 

Mr. Wilson paid tribute to the people of New 
Zealand as well as to other members of the 
United Nations who had made great efforts 
during and after the war in meeting that prob­
lem. He pointed out that if the producer coun­
tries intended to maintain their standard of 
living, they should seek a solution to the prob­
lems of malnutrition, hunger, and starvation 
which was afflicting other peoples of the world. 
In conclusion, Mr. Wilson urged the Members 
of the United Nations to assist the countries in 
need collectively and individually, in order that 
prosperity and peace might be based on a solid 
foundation. 

Mr. TESEMMA (Ethiopia) suggested that all 
Members of the United Nations should submit, 
during the present session, estimates of the con­
tributions which they were prepared to make to 
the Emergency Food Fund. He believed, how­
ever, that contributions should not be made on 
a purely volWltary basis. Certain countries which 
had suffered a great deal during the war would 
not be able to make contributions, while other 
countries would not be able to contribute from 
their own meager resources without seriously 
jeopardizing their national economies. 

As regards Mr. La Guardia's proposal, 8 the 
representative of Ethiopia could not agree with 
the provisions of paragraph 5 which stated that 
all facilities for the transportation and distribu­
tion of products would be the responsibility of 
the receiving governments. Such a measure ap­
peared to be completely inapplicable; it would 
be more equitable to place the responsibility 
upon the Emergency Food Fund. As an example 
he recalled that, at the beginning of the current 
year, Ethiopia had offered to make an important 
contribution of cereals and coffee to UNRRA 
and that on account of the impossibility of solv­
ing the transportation problem UNRRA had 
not been able to benefit from that offer. 

1 See Annex 4. 
• See Annex 4b. 
• See Annex 8. 

7!i 

resolvant ce probleme, les Nations Unies auront 
fait un grand pas en avant vers le maintien de 
la paix. 

La Nouvelle-Zelande, qui a toujours apporte 
son appui a l'UNRRA, se declare aujourd'hui 
en faveur de la proposition relative a la penurie 
de cereales presentee par le Canada1 et des 
amendements proposes par le Royaume-Uni2

• 

M. Wilson envisage deux solutions possibles a . 
ce probleme; l'une d'elles consiste en l'etablisse­
ment d'une organisation internationale qui ferait 
suite a l'UNRRA, tandis que l'autre reside dans 
une action entreprise sur le plan national par les 
pays contributeurs qui accorderaient leur assis­
tance independamment de toute consideration 
politique ou ideologique, en tenant compte uni­
quement des besoins. La Banque internationale 
et le Fonds monetaire prendront une part im­
portante a la reconstruction des regions devastees 
et constitueront un symbole de la cooperation 
internationale. 

Rendant hommage au peuple de la Nouvelle­
Zelande, et a tous les Membres des Nations Unies, 
qui ont fait de reels efforts pendant la guerre et 
depuis lors pour apporter une solution utile a ce 
probleme, M. Wilson fait remarquer que si les 
pays producteurs entendent maintenir leur ni­
veau de vie, il leur appartient egalement de re­
soudre le probleme de Ia sous-alimentation et 
meme de la famine qui affiige d'autres peuples 
de la terre. En conclusion, M. Wilson insiste 
aupres des Membres des Nations Unies pour 
qu'ils accordent aux pays eprouves une aide col­
lective et individuelle afin que Ia prosperite et 
la paix puissent etre etablies sur une base solide. 

M. TEsEMMA (Ethiopie) suggere que chaque 
Membre des Nations Unies fasse connaitre, au 
cours de la presente session, la contribution qu'il 
se propose de fournir au Fonds de secours ali­
mentaire des Nations Unies. 11 estime toutefois 
que ces contributions ne devraient pas etre seule­
ment des contributions volontaires et rappelle, par 
ailleurs, que certains Etats, qui ont particuliere­
ment souffert de la guerre, ne pourront partici­
per a cette contribution, tandis que d'autres pays, 
par suite de leurs maigres ressources, ne pour­
rent y faire face qu'en compromettant grave­
ment leur economie nationale. 

Se rCferant aux propositions de M. La 
Guardia8

, il ajoute qu'il n'est pas d'accord sur 
le paragraphe 5, qui stipule que -les moyens de 
transport et de distribution des produits seraient 
a la charge des gouvernements beneficiaires; 
Cette mesure apparait absolument inapplicable, 
et il lui semble plus equitable d'en reporter la 
charge au Fonds de secours alimentaire. 11 rap­
pelle, a titre d'exemple, que l'Ethiopie avait 
offert a l'UNRRA, au debut de l'annee, une 
quantite importante de cereales et de cafe, et 
que, par suite de l'impossibilite de resoudre 
utilement le probleme du transport de ces pro­
duits, l'UNRRA n'a pas pu en benCficier. , 

1 Voir l'annexe 4. 
• Voir l'annexe 4b. 
3 Voir l'annexe 8. 



Consequently, the representative of Ethiopia 
was in favour of a United Nations Emergency 
Food Fund which would have authority and 
means to solve satisfactorily the difficult problem 
of the transportation and distribution of avail­
able products. · 

The CHAIRMAN proposed to appoint the rep­
resentative of Denmark as a member of the 
drafting sub-committee on the world shortage of 
cereals. The Committee agreed. 

The meeting rose at 6.40 p.m. 

SEVENTEENTH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, on Saturday, 

16 November 1946, at 10.45 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. 0. LANGE (Poland). 

[A/C.2J53] 

26. Report from the Director-General of 
UNRRA: continuation of the general 
discussion 

Mr. MARTIN (Canada) recalled that Canada 
had held third place among the countries contri­
buting to UNRRA, from the point of view of her 
contributions both to the financial operations and 
to the supply of goods. 

He noted that nobody doubted the needs 
which would continue to exist in 1947 in the 
war-shattered countries; the problem now, how­
ever, was to decide on whether there should be 
concerted action on the part of the United Na­
tions or direct agreements between producer and 
recipient countries. 

The representative of Canada was afraid that 
UNRRA, because of the immense difficulties 
which . the organization had had to overcome, 
had developed into a very complex mechanism. 
He felt that the moment had come when liquida­
tion would have to be seriously considered. The 
recipient countries, all well on the way to re­
covery, were now in a position to conclude agree­
ments with· producing countries by organizing 
their economy in such a way as to have the 
necessary foreign exchange at their disposal. 

Mr. Martin believed, nevertheless, that · it 
would be essential to retain some kind of inter­
national organization which could screen the 
claims for assistance and allocate the available 
supply; an organization which, dealing with re­
lief problems, and since speedy action was es­
sential, would have the authority to make deci­
sions and assure prompt execution of claims 
filed. 

Canada considered it important to increase 
the number of contributor nations. At the pres­
ent time, almost all the Member States of the 
United Nations should be able to contribute in 
sonllr. measure to the needs of 1947. 

En consequ~nce, le representant de l'Ethiopie 
se declare en faveur d'un Fonds de secours ali­
mentaire des Nations Unies, qui disposerait de 
l'autorite et des moyens necessaires pour resou­
dre utilement le difficile probleme des transports 
et de la distribution des produits exportables. 

Avant de lever la seance, le PRESIDENT pro­
pose de nommer le representant du Danemark 
membre du sous-comite de redaction charge du 
probU:me de la penurie mondiale de cereales. 
La Commission adopte cette proposition. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 40. 

DIX-SEPTIEME SEANCE · 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le samedi 
16 nouembre 1946 a 10 h. 45. 

President: Mr. 0. LANGE (Pologne). 

[AJC.2j53] 

26. Rapport du Directeur general de 
I'UNRRA: suite de Ia discussion gene­
role 

M·. MARTIN (Canada) rappelle que, parmi 
les pays qui contribuent au fonctionnement de 
l'UNRRA, le Canada vient au troisieme rang, 
tant par la part qu'il prend au financement que 
par les divers produits et marchandises qu'il 
fournit. 

II fait remarquer que personne ne conteste 
les besoins qui vont encore se faire sentir pen­
dant l'annee 1947 dans taus les pays qui ont 
souffert de la guerre: a l'heure actuelle il s'agit 
de savoir si le probleme doit etre resolu par 
une action concertee de la part des Nations 
Unies, ou par certains accords entre les pays 
fournisseurs et les pays benCficiaires. 

Le representant du Ca~ada craint que 
l'UNRRA, du fait meme des difficultes immen­
ses qu'elle a du surmonter, ne soit devenue une 
entreprise terriblement complexe. ,Le moment 
semble done venu d'en envisager serieusement 
Ia liquidation: les pays benCficiaires, tous bien 
engages dans la voie du reU:vement, sont main­
tenant en mesure de conclure des · accords avec 
des pays exportateurs, en organisant leur econo­
mic de fa~on a disposer des devises necessaires. 

M. Martin croit neanmoins qu'il faut con­
tinuer a avoir un organisme international charge 
de trier les demandes et d'assurer la ventilation 
des offres; un organisme qui, traitant des pro­
blemes d'assistance, ou la rapidite d'action est 
essentielle, ait le pouvoir, enregistrant des de­
mandes, de prendre des decisions et d'en assurer 
la prompte execution. 

Le Canada considere qu'il importe d'elargir le 
· cercle des pays fournisseurs. A l'heure actuelle, 
presque taus les Etats Membres des Nations 
Unies doivent etre en mesure de contribuer, au 
moms pour une certaine part, aux besoins de 
1947. 

76 




